WHITE’S HISTORY, GAZETTEER AND DIRECTORY OF STAFFORDSHIRE, 1851

WESTON-UNDER-LIZARD is a small village and parish, comprising 297 inhabitants and about 2600 acres of fertile land, bounded on the south and west by Shropshire; being in the Union and 5 miles N.E of Shiffnall, and 6 miles W. by N. of Brewood.  Lizard is the name of a hill in Shropshire, and is applied to this parish to distinguish it from that of Weston-upon-Trent.  The Church (St. Andrew,) was rebuilt in 1700, except the tower.  The interior has about 400 sittings, and has several splendid monuments, two of which are in memory of the late Countess of Bradford and her eldest daughter, who died in 182 and ‘3.  The rectory, valued in K.B at £6. 7s 8d., and now at £450, is the incumbency of the Rev. Oswald Feilden, M.A., and in the patronage of the Right Hon. George Augustus Frederick Henry Bridgeman, Earl of Bradford and Viscount Newport, who is the owner of the whole parish, except 99 acres of glebe, and resides at WESTON HALL, an ancient mansion, standing near the church and the Roman Watling stree, within a beautiful and extensive park.  The Earl’s other seat is at Castle Bromwich, in Warwickshire.  The Earl was born in 1739, and succeeded to the earldom, &c., in 1825.  His eldest son, Viscount Newport, was born in 1819, and is M.P for the South division of Salop.  The Earl has greatly improved the Hall, and in 1833 built a new north-west front.  The park has many sylvan beauties, and a lake of 12 acres.  Sir Thomas Wilbraham, in 1684, bequeathed a yearly rent charge of £10 out of Kord’s fields, in Bobington, for apprenticing two poor boys, one form this parish and other from Blymhill.  In 1704, Lady Wilbraham left £5. 5s. is paid by the Earl of Bradford, as the interest of £105 left to the poor of Weston, by James Cox and Mr. Goodwin, in 1750 and 1786.  The Earl gives £50 yearly for distribution among the poor parishioners, and here are Schools for 40 poor children, supported by the Earl, the Countess, and the Rector.  The latter has a neat and commodious Rectory House.
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